
To: 
'scottmate 
'ericsch 
From: Susan Oergel 
Sent : Thur 12/29/2011 4:40:39 PM 
Subject :Political Calendar for 12/30/2011 

Security: 

8:00 -10:00am 
Marriott 

CALL TIMES with Kate Doner - Houston, Dallas & New York Calls at the JW 

9:45 -10:00am DEPART JW Marriott en route to Bank of America Plaza -333 S. Hope Street, 
54th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 99071 

10:00 - ll:OOam RGA MEETING with Andy Barth- Bank of America Plaza - 333 S. Hope Street, 
54t~ Floor, Los Angeles, CA 99071 

11:00 - 12:00pm DEPART Bank of America Plaza en route to the Pacific Club - 4100 MacArthur, 
Newport Beach, CA, 92660 

12:00 - 1:45pm LUNCH MEETING at Pacific Club - 4100 M acArthur, Newport Beach, CA, 92660 

1:50- 2:00pm DEPART Pacific Club en route to Scott Baugh's office, 4040 MacArthur 
Boulevard #200, Newport Beach, CA 92660 ,. 

2:00 - 3:25pm MEETING - Scott Baugh I Lincoln Club Members - Scott Baugh's office, 4040 
MacArthur Boulevard #200, Newport Beach, CA 92660 

3:30 - 4:15pm M EETING - Family Action PAC Members - Scott Baugh's office, 4040 MacArthur 
Boulevard, #200, Newport Beach, CA 92660 

4:20- 4:30pm 
CA 92660 

4:30 - 5:30pm 
92660 

5:00pm 
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TRAVEL TIME- En Route to the Pacific Club, 4100 MacArthur, Newport Beach, 

I 

EVENT- GenNext M embers - Paqific Club, 4100 M acArthur, Newport Beach, CA 

RESUME Official Schedule 



To: 

'ericschu 

From: Susan Oe 
Sent: Wed 11412012 7:27:37 PM 
Subject:Politica! Calendar for 1/5/2012 

Secu 

7:00am -7:30am 
20005 

7:30am- 8:00am 
226517# - Anywhere 

DAY BEGINS: Washington Plaza Hotel, 10 Thomas Circle, NW, Washington, DC 

PHONE CALL: Executive Staff Conference Call: Call in#: 530.881.1000 Passcode: 

8:00am- 9:20am OPEN 

9:25am - 9:45am MEDIA INTERVIEW- Mike Gallagher Radio Show - Call in Number: 866-618-
7795 I Backup Number : 214-558-8760, Anywhere 

9:45arn- 10:00arn rv1EETING with Ciaia ~v1atthevvs, Communications Director - Offices of American 
Enterprise Institute, 1150 17th St. f\JW, 12th Floor, VVashington, DC 20036 

10:00am -!1:30am POLICY DISCUSSION - Offices of American Enterprise Institute, 1150 17th St. 

NW, 12th Floor, Washington, DC 20036 

11:30am -11:45am TBD 

11:45am -12:00pm REMOTE INTERVIEW Jim Angle of FOX News - American Enterprise Institute, 
1150 17th St NW, Washington, DC 20036 *Studio Room 

12:00pm - 12:15pm MEDIA INTERVIEW with Stephen Dinan of The Washington Times, American 
Enterprise Institute, 1150 17th St NW, Washington, DC 20036 *Studio Room 

12:15pm - 1:30pm TBD 

1:30pm -1:45pm PERSONAL 1 - Down Time, Anywhere 

1:45pm- 2:00pm TRAVEL TIME en route to Capitol Hill Club, 300 First Street SE, Eisenhower 

Room, 1st Floor, Washington, DC 20003 

2:00pm- 3:30pm RNC I RGA Joint Briefing- Capit ol Hill Club - 300 First Street SE, Eisenhower 
Room, 1st Floor, Washington DC, 20003 

3:30pm - 3:45pm TBD 

3:45pm - 4:00pm OUTGOING Call Time wl Ambassador Mel Sembler, Conference Line: 530-881-

1200, code 835632* I Alt Phone Number 727-884-6000 Anywhere 
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4:00pm- 4:30pm MEETING with Peter Jaskoski, Director, Government Affairs, TransCanada 
Pipeline Company, Capitol Hill Club 300 First Street SE, Eisenhower Room, 1st Floor, Washington DC, 
20003 

4:30pm- 5:00pm DEPART Capitol Hill Club en route to Office of National Association of Home 
Builders, 120115th Street, NW, 9th Floor, Washington, DC 20005 

5:00pm- 6:00pm MEETING with Steve Gallagher's Group- Office of National Association of 
Home Builders, 120115th Street NW, 9th Floor Washington, DC 20005 

6:00pm - 6:15pm DEPART Office of National Association of Home Builders en route to Offices of 
Americans for Tort Reform, 722 12th Street, NW, Ste. 200 Washington, DC 20005 

6:15pm - 6:30pm MEETING with Grover Norquist - Offices of Americans for Tort Reform, 722 
12thh Street, NW, Ste. 200, Washington, DC 20005 

6:30pm- 8:30pm EVENT - Americans for Tax Reform w/ Grover Norquist - Offices of Americans 
for Tort Reform, 722 12t h Street, NW, Ste. 200 Washington, DC 20005 

8:30pm - 9:00pm DEPART Offices of Americans for Tort Reform en route to Washington Plaza 
Hotel, 10 Thomas Circle, NW, Washington, DC 20005 

Susan Gergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
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To: ·Pat 

'kgilk 

'ericsc 

From: Su 

Susan Oergel[susan@scottwalker.org] 

Sent: Tue 1/10/2012 9:15:56 PM 
Subject:Political Calendar for 1/11/2012 

Security: 

9:00am - 9:35am 
DEPART Tosa Residence 

en route to Sterling Aviation, 
5480 S. Howell Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 53207 

9:40am -10:55am 
WHEELS UP- Milwaukee, W! 
en route to Rosecrans Memorial Airport 

St. Joseph, MO - Herzog Hangar 
100 B NW Rosecrans Road, St. Joseph, MO 64503 

ll:OOam - 1:00pm 
LUNCH - Stan Herzog & Guests 
Rosecrans Memorial Airport, St. Joseph, MO 
Terminal Building, Herzog Hangar 
100 B NW Rosecrans Rd., St. Joseph, Missouri 64503 

1:00pm- 2:25pm 
WH EELS UP- St. Joseph, MO 
En route to Dallas, TX, Love Field 
Signature Flight Support 
8001 Lemmon Avenue, Dallas TX, 75209 

2:30pm- 3:00pm 
DEPART Dallas, Texas, Love Field 

**TBD 
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3:00pm- 3:30pm 
TRAVEL TIME 
En route to AT&T Offices 
208 South Akard, Suite 2557, Dallas, TX 75202 

3:30pm- 4:15pm 
MEETING- with AT&T 
AT&T Offices 
208 South Akard, Suite 2557, Dallas, TX 75202 

4:15pm - 5:00pm 
TRAVEL TIME 
En route to Goodman Networks 
6400 International Parkway, Suite 1000 
Plano, TX 75093 

5:00pm - 5:30pm 
MEETING with Goodman Networks 
Ron Hill, President 
6400 International Parkway, Suite 100 
Plano, TX 75093 

5:30pm- 6:00pm 
DRIVE TIME 

6:00pm - 8:00pm 

Residence 
las, TX 75205 

Event- Harlan- Crow & Guests 

8:00pm - 8:55pm 
TRAVEL TIME 

alias, TX 75205 

en route to Love Field, Dallas, TX 
Signature Flight Support 
8001 Lemmon Avenue, Dallas, TX 75209 

9:00pm - 9:45pm 
WHEELS UP - Dallas, TX 
En route to Bergstrom Airport 

Signature Flight Support 
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4321 Emma Browning Avenue 
Austin, TX 78719 

9:50pm -10:20pm 
TRAVEL TiME 
en route to Hyatt Regency Austin 
208 Barton Springs, Austin, TX 78704 

10:15pm -10:4Spm 
CHECK IN Hyatt Regency Austin 
208 Barton Springs Austin, TX 78704 US 

Susan Gergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 

cell) 
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To: 

'ericsc 
From: 5 
Sent: Wed 1/ 11/2012 10:02:52 PM 

·Pat 
'kgil 

Susan Oergel[susa 

Subject :FW: REVISED Political Calendar for Thursday, January 12, 2012 

PLEASE DISREGARD PREVIOUS CALENDAR DUE TO LAST MINUTE CHANGE FOR THE 11:30am -12:00pm 
TIME SLOT 

7:30am- 8:00am 
Official Side Calendar Event* 
OUTGOING PHONE CALL 
Executive Staff Conference Call 
Call in#: 530.881.1000 Passcode: 226517# 
Anywhere 

7:30am -7:50am 
MEDIA EVENT- The Bill Bennett Show Live 
Hit time 7:33am 
Austin Hilton Hotel Main Ballroom -2nd Floor 
500 East 4th St reet Austin, TX 78701 

7:50am- 8:00am 
Proceed to the Headliner's Club 
The Read Room (a few blocks away) 
221 West 6t h Street , 21st Floor, Austin, TX 78701 
Meet up with Doner Group 

8:00am - 9:30am 
BREAKFAST - Headliner's Club 
The Read Room 
221 West 6th Street, 21st Floor, Austin, TX 78701 

9:30am -10:30am 
TBD 

*Dr. Wendy Gramm will greet Governor Walker 
at the hotel suite before the 10:30am meeting. 
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10:30am -11:00am 

MEETING- Kyle Stallings 

Along with Jennifer Bannister 

Austin Hilton Hotel, Downtown, 
500 E. 4th Street, Suite #2132 Austin, TX 78701 

11:00am -11:30am 

MEETING- Don, Gwen, Kevin Sparks & Ernie Angelo 
Austin Hilton Hotel, Downtown 
500 E. 4th Street, Suite# 2132 Austin, TX 78701 

11:30am- 12:00pm 
iviEETiNG- Tim Dunn, CEO 
CrownQuest Operating and EnerQuest Oil & Gas, 
partner of Texas Land & Royalty based in Midland, TX 

500 E. 4th Street, Suite #2132, Austin, TX 78701 

1 1.nn~....... 1 1-:!n"''"""' 
..l.L..UVfJIII- ..l.L..JVfJIIl 

OUTGOING CONFERENCE CALL- Dr. Jim Leininger 

Austin Hilton Hotel, Downtown 

500 E. 4th Street, Suite# 2132 Austin, TX 78701 
Conference Call Information: Dial In 

(530) 881-1200 Access Code: 835632# 

Host Code: 835632* 

*NOTE- if the caii does not happen, proceed to Ballroom C/D/E to mix & mingle with guests at the head 
tables. 

12:30pm -1:50pm 

TPPF Luncheon 
Austin Hilton Hotel- Downtown 
500 E 4th Street, Ballroom C/D/E, Austin, TX 78701 

1:50pm- 2:00pm 

WALK to Room 415A 

2:00pm- 2:30pm 

Visionaries & Laffer Center Q & A 

Austin Hilton Hotel, Downtown, Room 415A 

500 E 4th Street, Austin, TX 78701 
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2:30pm- 3:00pm 

TRAVEL TIME 
En route to 6300 Bee Caves Road 
Building 1, 6th Floor, Austin, TX 78746 

3:00pm- 3:30pm 
MEETING with Kenny Jastrow 
6300 Bee Caves Road, Building 1 
6th Floor, Austin, TX 78746 

3:30pm- 4:00pm 
TRAVEL TIME 
En route to EZCORP 
2801 Via Fortuna, Suite 460, Austin, TX 78746 

4:00pm -4:30pm 
MEETING- EZCORP, Eric Fosse & Executives 
2801 Via Fortuna, Suite 460, Austin, TX 78746 

4:30pm- 5:00pm 
TRAVEL TIME 
En route to Signature Flight Support 
Bergstrom Field, 4321 Emma Browning Ave. 
Austin TX, 78719 

4:45pm- 5:00pm 
OUTGOING Conference Call 
Scott Wine, CEO, Polaris 
Caillnformation: Dial In: (530) 881-1200 
Access Code: 835632# Host Code: 835632* 
In Vehicle 

5:00pm- 6:00pm 
WHEELS UP- Austin, TX 
En route to Hobby Field, Signature Flight Support 
8402 Nelms, Houston, TX 77061 

6:00pm- 6:30pm 
TRAVEL TIME 
En route to The Four Seasons 
Quattro Restaurant 
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1300 Lamar Street 
Houston, TX 77010 

6:30pm - 8:00pm 
DINNER EVENT- Bob Perry 

The Four Seasons Quattro Restaurant 
1300 Lamar Street, Houston, TX 77010 
"Business Attire" 

8:00pm- 8:30pm 
TRAVEL TIME 
En route to Hyatt Regency, Downtown 
1200 Louisiana St., Houston, TX 77002 

8:30pm - 9:00pm 
CHECK IN Hyatt Regency, Downtown 
Hyatt Regency, Downtown 

1200 Louisiana St Houston, TX 77002 

Susan Oergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
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To: · Pat Hogan[pat@scottwalker 

'ericsch 
From: Susan 
Sent: Thur 1/12/2012 12:07:34 PM 

'kgil 

Subject:TENTATIVE Political Schedule for Friday, 1/13/2012 

7:30am - 8:00am 
PHONE CALL: Executive Staff Conference Call: 
Call in#: 530.881.1000 Passcode: 226517#- Anywhere 

8:00am - 9:00am 
BREAKFAST - Hyatt Regency Downtown 
Legends Room, 1200 Louisiana Street, Houston, TX 77002 

9:15am- 9:30am 
TRAVEL TIME 
En route to 717 Texas Street, #2400, Houston, TX 77002 

9:30am - 10:15am 
M EETING with TransCanada Executives 
Offices of TransCanada Pile'line Co. 
717 Texas Street #2400, Houston, Texas, 77002 

10:20am -11:00am 
DRIVE TIME to Hobby Field, Signature Flight Support 
8402 Nelms, Houston, TX 77061 

10:30am - 11:00am 
OUTGOING Phone Call with Hal Quinn 
CEO, National Mining Association 
Anywhere- Dial In: (530) 881-1200 Host Code: 835632* 
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ll:OOam - 1:20pm 
WHEELS UP - Hobby Field, Houston, TX 
En route to Sterling Aviation,MKE 
5480 South H01.vel! Avenue, Milwaukee, W! 

1:35pm- 2:05pm 
DRIVE Time to The Monarch Corporation, 
7050 N. 76th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53223 

2:10pm - 3:10pm 
MEDIA JOB Tour: CONFIRMED by Joe: 
The Monarch Corporation, 
7050 N. 76th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53223 

3:15pm- 3:30pm 
Depart The Monarch Corporat ion for Governor's Milwaukee Office 

3:30pm - 4:00pm 
CONFIRMED in Milwaukee OFFICE: 
PHONE CALL DO NOT MOV~Mary Dietz on Education­

Kimber will be on the call.~ 
Milwaukee office. This event has invited guests. 

4:00pm- 4:15pm 
Depart Governor's Milwaukee Office for Tosa Residence 

Susan Oergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 
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To: · Pat Hogan[pat@scottwalker 
'kgil 

From: Susan 
Sent: Sun 1/15/2012 1:05:34 PM 
Subject: Tentative Political Calendar for Monday, January 16, 2012 

6:30am- 7:00am 
DEPART Tosa Residence for Frontier Airlines Center 

7:00am -7:45am 
Remarks at YMCA of Metropolitan Milwaukee 
Annual Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Breakfast 
Frontier Airlines Center 

7:30am- 8:00am 

Campaign Communications Conference Call 
Conference Dial-in Number: (218) 632-0550 
Participant Access Code: 847249# 

7:40am - 7:55am 
DEPART FAC for Signature Flight Support 
923 East Layton Avenue Milwaukee, WI 53207 

8:05am- 9:15am 
WHEELS UP for Twin Ports Flying Service 
Superior, WI- Twin Ports Flying Service 
4804 Hammond Avenue Superior, WI 54880 

9:20am- 9:25am 
DEPART Plane for A-8 Hangar 

9:30am - 10:15am 
CONFIRMED: Jobs Announcement: Kestrel Aircraft Corp. 
Superior, WI 
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10:20am- 10:25am 
DEPART for Twin Ports Flying Service 

!0:35am - 11:30am 
\IV HEELS Up for Wisconsin Air Services- Madison 

11:35am -11:50am 
DEPART WI Air Services for Governor's Office 

12:00pm - 1:30pm 
Remarks at Official State Tribute to Dr. Martin Lut her King, Jr. - Wisconsin State Capitol Rotunda 

1:30pm - 2:00pm 
PERSONAL I 

2:00pm- 3:00pm 
CALL Tl M E - FOSW 
Office on the Square 
2:00 pm - Doug Oberhelman, CEO I Caterpillar {Kate Doner) 
2:30 pm - Fred Kasten "T y Stitt} 
Staff POC: Andrea Boom {cell} 
Andrea will be there upon Governor's arrival 
Dial In: (530) 881-1200 Access Code: 835632# Host Code: 835632* 

3:00pm- 4:30pm 
CONFIRMED: FIRM Executive Management M eeting 
Governor's Office 

4:30pm - 4:45pm 
Travel Time to MB Residence 

4:30pm - 5:30pm 
PERSONAL 1 - Per KG 
Meeting w ith Keith Gilkes, Eric Shutt, Dan Blum 
Executive Residence, MB 

5:30pm - 6:00pm 
PERSONAL 1 
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6:10pm-6:25pm 
Travel Time en route to WISC-TV 
7025 Raymond Road, Madison, WI 53719 

6:30pm - 7:30pm 
MEDIA - Lou Dobbs Tonight 
WISC-TV 
7025 Raymond Road, Madison, WI 
Staff POC: Tom Evenson - Cell: 

Susan Oergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 

I) 
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To: 

'ericschu 
From: S 
Sent: Thur 1/19/2012 2:33:58 PM 

'kgi 

Susan Oergel[susan 

Subject:TENTAT!VE Polit ical Calendar for Friday, January 20, 2012 

Colorado Attire "casual, warm clothing" 

7:30am - 8:00am 
PHONE CALL: Execut ive Staff Conference 

Call: Call in#: 530.881.1000 Passcode: 226517# - Anywhere 

7:45am - 8:05am 
CALL TiME 

Jennifer Bannister {Joe Rickets) 

8:15am - 8:30am 
DEPART Tosa Residence 
for Bruce-Guadalupe Community School Library 
1028 S. 9th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53204 

8:30am - 9:30am 
Participation in First Mentoring Session with Stacy Gonzalez 
Bruce-Guadalupe Community School Library 
1028 South 9th Street Miiwaukee, Wi 53204 

9:35am - 10:00am 
DEPART Bruce-Guadalupe Community School Library 
en route to General Mitchell, MKE Airport, 
FBO Signature Aviation, 923 East Layton Avenue, 
Milwaukee, WI 53207 

10:00am - 11:4Sam 
WHEELS UP- General Mitchell, MKE, 
FBO Signature Aviation 
en route to Eagle County Airport, 
Vai l Valley Jet Center FBO, 
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871 Cooley Mesa Road, Gypsum, CO 81637 

!1:45am -!1:50am 
M EET up with at airport Jenn ifer Bannister 

!2:00pm -12:45pm 
DRIVE TIME- En route to Vail 

12:45pm- 2:15pm 
LUNCH EVENT-- TBD 

2:00pm - 3:00pm 
CHECK IN- Tivoli Lodge -
Tivoli Lodge 386 Hanson Ranch Road, 
Vail, c.o 81657 

2:30pm - 3:30pm 
M EETING- One on One 

3:30pm- 3:45pm 
DRIVE 

3:45pm- 4:15pm 
MEETING - One on One 

4:15pm - 4:45pm 
DRIVE- en route to Dick Strong's house 

4:45pm- 8:15pm 
EVENT- Dick Strong 

Susan Oergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 

cell) 
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To: il.com'[swalkerwi@gmail.com]; Pat Hogan[pat@scottwalker.org]; 

'kgi 

'ericsch Susan Oergel[susan@scottwalker.org] 

From: Susan Oe 
Sent: Mon 1/30/2012 8:28:53 PM 
Subject: Political Calendar for Tuesday, January 31, 2012 

7:30am - 8:00am 
PHONE CALL: Executive Staff Confe rence Call 
Call in#: 530.881.1000 Passcode: 226517# 

Anywhere 

8:30am- 9:00am 
OUTGOING Phone Call- John Luke 
Chairman & CEO, MeadWestvaco Corporation 
Dial In: (530) 881-1200 Access Code: 835632# 

HostCode:835632* 
Tosa Residence 

9:00am- 10:00am 
OUTGOING RGA Phone Calls 
Cara will connect call for you 
Call (202) 662-4145. 
9:00am Herb Kohler, President, Kohler Co. 
9:15am Glenn Werry, President Star Tra nsport. 
9:30am Peter Magowan CEO San Francisco Giants 
9:45am Carl Kuehne Co-CEO American Foods Group 
Unscheduled - Willis Johnson Cha irman Co Part Inc 
Tosa Residence 

10:15am -10:30am 
MEDIA -Outgoing Phone Call 
Laura Ingraham -Live (Hit Time 10:17) 

Callin---­
TosaRe~ 
Staff POC: Tom Evenson 

10:30am -11:00am 
OUTGOING Phone Call -Patrick Ryan 

Ryan Specialty Group 
Conference Call Information: 
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Dial In: (530) 881-1200 Access Code: 835632# 
HostCode:835632* 
Tosa Residence 

11:00am- 11:30am 
TBD 

11:30am- 12:00pm 
OUTGOING Phone Call- Tom Saunders 
President of lvor & Co., 
Conference Call Information: 
Dial In: (530) 881-1200 Access Code: 
835632# Host Code: 835632* 
Vehicle 

11:30am- 12:00pm 
DRIVE TIME- en route to Ewald's Venus Ford 
2727 E. Layton Avenue, Cudahy, WI 53110 

12:00pm -1:30pm 
PRIVATE Meeting 
Tom & Brian Ewald 
Ewald's Venus Ford, 2727 E. Layton Avenue, 
Cudahy, WI 53110- (2nd Floor Office) 

1:30pm- 2:00pm 
DEPART Ewald's Venus Ford 
En route to Tosa Residence 

2:00pm- 2:30pm 
OUTGOING Phone Call- Glen Horton 
CEO Horton Group 
Conference Call Information: Dial In: 
{530} 881-1200 Access Code: 835632# 
Host Code: 835632* 
Tosa Residence 

2:30pm- 3:30pm 
OUTGOING Phone Call 
Per Dan Blum 

Tosa Residence 

Pg 2 of 3 in thread 



3:30pm- 4:30pm 
OUTGOING Phone Call 
3:30pm Colin Lancaster, Ba lyasny Asset Mgnt 
4:00pm Larry Nichols, CEO Devon Energy 

Conference Call Information: 
Dial In: (530) 881-1200, Access Code: 835632# 
Host Code: 835632* 
Tosa Residence I Vehicle 

4:00pm- 4:30pm 
DRIVE TIME en route to 
Wauwatosa Victory Center 

4:30pm- 5:30pm 
COMMS Meet ing RE: CPAC 
Ciara Matthews & Dan Blum 
Wauwatosa Victory Center 
1233 N. Mayfair Road, Suite 111, 
Milwaukee, W! 53226 

5:30pm - 6:30pm 
DEPART Victory Center 
en route to Tosa East High School 

Wauwatosa, WI 

6:30pm - 7:30pm 
CONFIRMED by Governor: 
FAMI LY: Drop in@ Tosa East for High School 
Lacrosse Inaugural Season. 
Tosa East High School, Wauwatosa, WI 

7:30pm- 8:00pm 
DEPART Tosa East High School 
En route to Tosa Residence 

Susan Oergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 

-1654 
cell) 
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To: 

From: Susan 
Sent: Sun 2/5/2012 10:53:00 AM 
Subj ect :TENTATIVE Politica l Calendar for Monday, February 6, 2012 

Governor & First Lady's Wedding Anniversary 

Political Events: Business Attire 

7:30am - 8:00am 
Campaign Communications Conference Call 
Conference Dial-in Number 
(218) 632-0550 Participant Access Code: 847249# 
Tosa Residence 

8:00am- 9:00am 
TBD 

9:00am - 9:30am 
DEPART Tosa for Virginia Street, Milwaukee 

9:30am - 10:00am 
CONFIRMED: M eeting with Dr. Nick Turkel 
for Aurora@ 750 W. Virginia Street 
Milwaukee, WI 53215 

10:00am - ll:OOam 
TBD 

11:00am -12:00pm 
OUTGOING Call Time 
Colin Lancaster - Balyasny Asset Management 
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Ted Kelner- "Thank you" call 
Conference Call Information: Dial in: {530) 881-1200 
Access Code: 835632# Host Code: 835632* 
TBD 

12:00pm- 12:30pm 
DRIVE Time to Pfister in Milwaukee 

12:30pm- 1:00pm 
CONFIRMED: Remarks at Wisconsin Bankers Association 
Conference Pfister Hotel 
424 East Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee 

1:00pm -1:30pm 
DRIVE TIME To Waukesha 

1:30pm- 2:30pm 
CONFIRMED by Eric & Chris: 

1\llEDIA-JOBS: TIME may need adjusting: 

100 new jobs @ Connecture, Inc Waukesha, WI 

2:30pm- 3:00pm 
DEPART for Tosa Residence 

3:00pm- 5:00pm 
FAMILY TIME -Tosa Residence 

5:00pm- 5:30pm 
PHONE CALL- Jim Kenny, CEO Kenny Construction 
Conference Call Dial In: (530) 881-1200 
Access Code: 835632# Host Code: 835632* 
Tosa Residence 

5:50pm- 6:15pm 
DEPART Tosa Residence 
en route to Wisconsin Public Television Studio 
1036 North 8th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53233 
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6:20pm -6:50pm 

MEDIA- The Kudlow Report (Hit Time 6:35pm) 
Wisconsin Public Television 
1036 North 8th Street, 
Tom Evenson, Staff POC: 

6:50pm- 7:10pm 

3 

DEPART Studio- en route to Signature Air Support 
Milwaukee, WI 

7:15pm -10:00pm 
WHEELS UP - Signature Flight Support 
en route to Raleigh Durham Airport (RDU) 
Landmark Aviation 1775 East International Drive 

Morrisvill NC 

10:00pm -10:10pm 
DEPART for Hotel 

Susan Oergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 

Pg 3 of 3 in thread 



To: 

'ericsch 
From: Susan Oe 

Sent: Wed 2/8/2012 1:06:23 PM 
Subject:TENTATIVE Political Calendar for Thursday, February 9, 2012 

7:30am- 8:00am 
PHONE CALL: Executive Staff Conference Cal l: 
Call in#: 530.881.1000 Passcode: 226517# 

Anywhere 
Official Side Event (CST) 

8:15am - 9:00am 
DEPART Ritz-Carlton - Florida 
en route to One Private Sky \AJay 
Fort Myers, Florida USA 33913 

9:15am - 11:15am 
WHEELS UP - Confirmed 
en route to Wisconsin Aviation 
Dane County Regional Airport 

11:15am - 11:30am 
DEPART - Wisconsin Aviation, 
en route toMB Residence 

12:00pm- !2:30pm 
PHONE CALL 12:00pm (CST), Confirmed: 
CEO, Hank Meijer, Meijer, Inc. 
RE: Project DC# 616.791.3331 

MB Residence 

12:30pm - 1:00pm 
OUTGOING Phone Cali- David Herro 
Conference Call Information: Dial In: (530) 881-1200 
Access Code: 835632# Host Code: 835632* 
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MB Residence 

1:05pm - 1:15pm 
DEPART MB Residence for Monona Terrace 

1:25pm -1:55pm 
CONFIRMED: Remarks at Governor's Conference 
on Economic Development 
Monona Terrace Convention & Community Center 
Madison, WI 

2:00pm- 2:15pm 
DEPART Monona Terrace for Governor's Office 

2:30pm - 3:30pm 
MEDIA: Video Filming per CS 
Governor's Office 

3:30pm- 3:40pm 
OUTGOING Phone Call to Steve Gibbs 
Chippewa County DA 
Appointment Call-in # 715.828.2272 

4:00pm - 4:30pm 
OFFICE/ Governor's 

4:30pm - 6:00pm 
OVERNIGHT in Tosa Per Governor 

Susan Oergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 

II) 
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To: 
'scottm 
'ericschu 
From: Susan rge 
Sent: Mon 3/ 5/2012 12:25:10 PM 

il.com · Pat Hogan[pat@scottwalker.org); 
'kgilke 

Susan Oergel[susan@scottwalker.org] 

Subject:TE!\JTATlVE Po litical Calendar for Tuesday, March 6, 2012 

Political Events: Business Attire 

7:30am- 8:00am 
PHONE CALL: Executive Staff Conference Call: 
Call in#: 530.881.1000 Passcode: 226517# 
Anywhere 

8:00am- 9:30am 
CALL TIME - booked: 

8:00am - Jere Dhein 
Tosca Limited 

8:30am- Jim Callan 
James L. Callan, Inc. Real Estate 

9:00am - Dick Resch CEO of Kl in Green Bay 
Conference Call Information: 
Dial In: (530) 881-1200 
Access Code: 835632# Host Code: 835632* 
MB Residence 

9:45am - 10:00am 
DRIVE TIME en route to: 
Madison Club, 
5 East Wilson Street Madison, WI 53703-3421 

10:00am - 10:45am 
FOSW MEETING - Beverage Association 
Madison Club, 
5 East Wilson Street Madison, WI 53703-3421 
Terrace Room, 2nd Floor 
Staff POC: Patrick Hogan (cell 
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10:45am - 12:00pm 
DEPART for Milwaukee County 
War Memorial Center, Memorial Hall 
750 North Lincoln Memorial Drive, 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 

11:30am- ll:SOam 
OUTGOING Phone Call 

Vehicle 

12:00pm -1:05pm 
REMARKS and Q&A at Rotary Club 
of Milwaukee Luncheon 
Milwaukee County War Memorial Center 
Memorial Hall, 
750 North Lincoln Memorial Drive, 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 

1:00pm- 1:30pm 
Depart Milwaukee War Memorial 
for Tosa Residence 

1:30pm- 3:00pm 
FAMILY TIME - Tosa Residence 

3:00pm- 3:30pm 
OUTGOING Phone Call 
Jason Hope, President of JAWA Inc. 
Conference Call Informatio n: 
Dial In: (530) 881-1200 
Access Code: 835632# Host Code: 835632* 
Tosa Residence 

3:30pm- 4:00pm 
THANK YOU Call 
Larry~oint 

Ceii:-­
Vehicle 
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3:30pm- 5:20pm 
DEPART Tosa Residence 
for Kl Convention Center 
333 Main Street, Green Bay, WI 54301 

5:20pm- 6:15pm 
VIP RECEPTION 
2012 Wisconsin Governor's Conference 
on Tourism - Kl Convention Center, Rotunda 
333 Main Street, Green Bay, WI 54301 

6:30pm- 8:30pm 
Brief Remarks and Award Presentations 
at 2012 Wisconsin Governor's Conference 
on Tourism Dinner 
Kl Convention Center, Meeting Room B 
333 Main Street, Green Bay, WI 5430 

8:35pm -9:30pm 
Photo Opportunity 
with Tourism Dinner Attendees 
Kl Convention Center, Rotunda -
333 Main Street, Green Bay, WI 54301 

9:30pm- 11:30pm 
Depart Kl Convention Center 
for Tosa Residence 

Susan Gergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 

I) 
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· Pat 

'ericsch 
From: Susan 
Sent: Fri 3/9/2012 11:20:47 AM 
Subject:TENTATIVE Political Ca lendar for Saturday, March 10, 2012 

Private Meetings: Business Casual 

8:30am- 9:00am 
MEETING- Robert Rosenkranz 
CEO of Delphi Financial Group, Inc. 
Spanish Lounge at Resort 

9:00am- 9:30am 
MEETING- Cliff Asness & Mina Nguyen 
Co-Founder AQR Capital Management, 
Mina is Cliffs Advisor 
Spanish Lounge 

9:45am - 10:15am 
MEETING- Mike Keiser 
Founder, Re.cycled Paper Greetings 
Spanish Lounge 

10:30am- 11:00am 
MEETING- Michaei"Sully" Sullivan 
Political Aide to Steve Cohen 
Washington based policy advisor for SAC 
Spanish Lounge 

11:1Sam - 11:45am 
MEETING - Frank Hanna 
CEO of Hanna Capital 
Spanish Lounge 
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12:00pm- 1:30pm 
AEI LUNCHEON 
Black Banks Terrace, The Cloister 
Luncheons are informal and may be held outside. Dress is business casual. Guests are encouraged to 
bring sunglasses and sunscreen. 

1:30pm-3:50pm 
FAMILY TIME 

3:50pm- 5:00pm 
TARGET Shooting - Confirmed 
The event takes place at the shooting school and they will meet in the lobby of the Cloister a little 
before 4pm 

5:30pm- 6:00pm 
MEETING- Harvey Golub. 
Former Chairman & CEO of American Express 
Spanish Lounge 

6:00pm - 6:30pm 
MEETiNG - Bill Wa lton 
Served as Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Al lied Capital Corporation before it 
merged 
Spanish Lounge 

7:00pm - 9:30pm 
DINNER- -
Colonial Lounge - the Cloister 
Dress: Business. Jacket is required for gentlemen. Dresses or suits are suggested for ladies. 

Susan Oergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 
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'eri 
From: Susan erg 
Sent: Sat 3/10/2012 12:40:24 PM 
Subject:OFFICIAL Political Calendar for Sunday, M arch 11, 2012 

7:00am - 7:30am 
M EETING -(Gidwitz, Murley & Maclean) 
Ron Gidwit z, Chairman - IL Coa lition for 
Jobs, Growth & Prosperity 
Bob Murley Chairman of Investment 
Banking for the Americas at Credit Suisse. 
Barry Maclean, President I CEO 
M acl ean-fogg Company 
Spanish Lounge in Resort 

7:30am - 8:30am 
SPEAK -
Early Bird Breakfast 
Tavola - The Cloister 

8:45am - 9:15am 
MEETING- Joe Ricketts & Pete Ricketts 
Joe Ricketts 
Founder, former Chairman 
and now a Director of TD Ameritrade 
Pete Ricketts (Joe's son) 
Board of the Chicago Cubs and a member of AEI Board of Trustees. 
Spanish Lounge in Resort 

9:30am - 3:00pm 
To be determined by First Family 

3:00pm - 4:00pm 
DEPART for- not confi rmed 
M alcolm McKinnon Airport 
Goldes Isles Aviation 
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119 Airport Road St. Simons Island, GA 31522 

4:00pm- 5:00pm 
DEPART GA for Wisconsin 

Susan Oergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 

II) 
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To: 
'scott 

'ericsch 
From: Susan rge 

Sent: Sun 3/11/2012 12:57:21 PM 

Subject:TENTATIVE Political Calendar for Monday, March 12, 2012 
Business Attire for Polit ical Events 
Sec -

7:30am - 8:00am 

Campaign Communications Conference Call 
Conference Dial-in Number: 
(218) 632-0550 

Participant Access Code: 847249# 
Tosa Residence 

9:00am- 9:30am 

DEPART Tosa Residence for Peterbilt International 
1880 W Ridgeview Drive 
Oak Creek, WI 53154 

10:25am - 10:55am 

Depart Peterbilt International for Tosa Residence 

ll:OOam -11:30am 

DRIVE TIME en route to Eddie Martini's 
8612 West Watertown Plank Road 
Wauwatosa Wisconsin 

11:30am - 1:25pm (FIRM Departure time) 
FOSW - luncheon 
Eddie Martini's 

8612 West Watertown Plank Road 
Wauwatosa Wisconsin 
Staff POC: Patrick Hogan 

1:25pm- 1:40pm 

DEPART event en route to Tosa Residence to make campaign phone calls 
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1:30pm- 2:00pm 

OUTGOING Phone Call- Fred Sands, Chairman, The Vintage Capital Group. 
Fundraising Call Conference Line: 
Conference Dial-in Number: 
(605) 475-4700 Host Access Code: 453846* 
Participant Access Code: 453846# 
Vehicle 

2:00pm- 2:30pm 
OUTGOING Phone Ca ll- Richard DeVos, Amway Co-Founder 
Fundraising Call Conference Line: 
Conference Dial-in Number: (605) 475-4700 
Host Access Code: 453846* 
Participant Access Code: 453846# 

Tosa Residence 

2:15pm- 2:30pm 
DEPART Tosa Residence en route to 
100 East Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 3300 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 

2:30pm- 6:00pm 
HOLD - PERSONAL 1 (db/kg) Milwaukee Office 
100 East Wisconsin Avenue Suite 3300 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 

6:30pm - 8:30pm 
FAMILY TIM E 

8:00pm- 8:30pm 
Depart Tosa Residence for Country Springs Hotel 
2810 Golf Road in Pewaukee, WI 

9:30pm - 10:00pm 
Depart Country Springs Hotel 
for Tosa Residence 

Susan Oergel 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 
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To: 
'scottma · 

'ericschu 
From: Susan 
Sent: 
Subject:OFFICIAL Politica l Calendar for Tuesday, April 3, 2012 

image002.gif 

Business Attire 
Security: 

7:00am- 7:40am 
VOTE 

7:40am- 7:55am 
DEPART for Lawrence Timmerman Airport 
9305 West Appleton Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 

8:05am- 11:05am 
WHEELS UP- en route to 
Teterboro- Signature Air., 
401 Industrial Ave, Teterboro, NJ 07608 

11:15am -11:45am 

DRIVE TIME- en route to 
Cardina l's Office, 
10111st Avenue, New York, NY 

11:30am- 12:00pm 
OUTGOING Phone Call 

John Roberts Ill, CEO and President 
JB Hunt Transport Services Inc 
Fundraising Call Conference Line: 
Conference Dial-in Number: (605) 475-4700 
Host Access Code: 453846* 
Participant Access Code: 453846# 

in vehicle 

12:00pm- 12:50pm 
LUNCH with Cardinal Dolan 
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Cardinal's Office, 
10111st Avenue, 20th Floor, New York, NY 

12:50pm -1:05pm 
DRIVE T!ME to 
McGraw Hill Building 
1251 Avenue of the Americas ( 6th Avenue), 
53rd Floor, New York City 

1:05pm -1:45pm 
MEETING 
Louis Bacon, Moore Capital Management 
McGraw Hill Building 
1251 Avenue of the Arnericas ( 6th Avenue), 
53rd Floor, New York City 
MEET UP WITH JENNIFER BANNISTER 

1:45pm- 2:00pm 
DRIVE TIME to 
Trump Organization Building 
725 5th Avenue, 2'6th Floor, 
New York City 

2:00pm- 2:45pm 
MEETING 
Donald Trump 
Trumpe Organization Building 
725 5th Avenue, 26th Floor, 
New York City 

2:45pm- 3:00pm 
DRIVE TIME to 
Forbes Building, 
60 5th Avenue, (corner of W12th St) 
New York City 

3:00pm- 3:45pm 
MEETING 
Steve Forbes 
Forbes Building, 
60 5th Avenue, (corner of W12th St) 
New York City 
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3:45pm - 4:00pm 
DRIVE TIME to Morgan Stanley Building 
522 5th Avenue, 11th Floor 
New York City 

4:00pm- 5:00pm 
MEETING 
John Mack, Chairman of Morgan Stanley 
Morgan Stanley Building 
522 5th Avenue, 11th Floor 
New York City 

5:00pm- 5:30pm 
DRIVE TIME to nReed Smith Law Firm 
599 Lexington Ave. 22nd floor 
New York, NY 10022 

5:30pm- 6:30pm 
RECEPTION-
Reed Smith Law Firm 
599 Lexington Ave. 22nd f loor 
New York, NY 10022 

6:30pm -7:10pm 
DEPART for Airport 
Teterboro - Signature Air. 
4011ndustrial Ave, Teterboro, NJ 07608 

7:20pm - 8:20pm 
WHEELS UP -
en route to Lawrence Timmerman 
9305 W Appleton Avenue, Milwaukee WI 53225 

8:30pm- 9:30pm 
DEPARTfor Tosa -OVERNIGHT 

Susan Ciminello 
Schedu ling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
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To: 'swalkerwi@gmail.com'[swalkerwi@gmail.com]; Pat Ho 

'scottmatej 'kgi 
'ericschu nello[susan@scottwalker.org] 
From: Susan Ciminello 

Sent: Thur 4/5/2012 11:10:19 AM 
Subject:TENTAT!VE Political Ca!endarfor Friday, April 6, 2012 

Political Event: Business Attire 
Security: 

7:30am -:- 8:00am 
PHONE CALL: CONFIRMED 
Executive Staff Conference Call: 
Call-in # : 530.881.1000 Passcode: 226517# 

Anywhere 

7:45am- 8:00am 
DEPART Tosa Residence for 
Governor's Milwaukee Office, 
819 N. 6th Street, MihNaukee, W! 53203 

8:00am- 9:00am 
CONFIRMED BY ERIC 
Private Bill Signings 
Governor's Milwaukee Office 

9:00am - 9:15am 
MEDIA: CONFIRMED by Cullen: 
TV 6 @ Milwaukee Office 
Milwaukee Office 

9:15am - 9:45am 
WORK TIME 
Governor's Milwaukee Office 

9:45am - 10:30am 

lO:OOam - 10:30am 
OUTGOING Phone call 
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Dr. Richard Sackler- Perdue Pharma 
Fundraising Call Conference line: 
Conference Dial-in Number: 
(605) 475-4700 Host Access Code: 453846* 
Participant Access Code: 453846# 
Vehicle 

10:30am- 12:00pm 
M EETING with Robert & Patricia Kern 

12:00pm -12:30pm 
DEPART for Tosa Residence 

12:30pm- 2:00pm 
FAMILY PER Governor: Tosa Residence 

2:00pm - 2:30pm 
DEPART for Miller Park with Family 

2:30pm- 3:00pm 
Arrive- Miller Park Stadium 

3:10pm- 6:10pm 
CONFIRMED- Governor, 1st Lady & Sons 
Opening Day - Miller Stadium 
SECTION 117 ROW 25-aisle SEATS: 1,2,3,4 
Row 25 is the second last row 
Security 

6:30pm- 7:15pm (ETD) 
DEPART Event for 
Tosa Residence 

Susan Ciminello 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 

- (cell) 
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To: 
'scottm 
'ericsc 
From: Susan Cimin o 

Sent: Mon 4/9/2012 11:46:29 SM 

ail.com]; Pat 

'kgil 

llo[susan@scottwalker.org] 

Subject:TENTATIVE Political Ca!endarfor Tuesday, April10, 2012 

Business Attire 

7:30am - 8:00am 
PHONE CALL: CONFIRMED 
Executive Staff Conference Call: 

Call-in#: 530.881.1000 Passcode: 226517# 
Anywhere 

8:00am - 8:30am 
OUTGOING Phone Call 
Ken Langone - CEO lnvemed Associates 
Call direct to office - (212) 421-2500 
MB Residence 

8:40am- 9:00am 
DRIVE TIME to Henry Farms LLC 
7790 Patton Road, Dane, WI 53529 

9:00am- 9:40am 
MEDIA Announcement Tour 
Henry Farms LLC, 
7790 Patton Road, Dane, WI 53529 

9:45am -10:0Sam 
DRIVE TIME to Wisconsin Aviation 
Dane County Regiona l Airport, 
3606 Courbon Court, Madison, WI 

10:15am -10:4Sam 
WHEELS UP- Madison en route to 
La Crosse Municipal Airport, 

Colgan Air Services, 
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2709 Fanta Reed Road, 
La Crosse, Wisconsin 

10:50am- 11:05am 
DRIVE TIME to LB White 
W6636 L B White Road, 
Onalaska, WI 54650 

11:05am- 11:40am 
MEDIA Announcement Tour 
LB White W 6636 L B White Road, 
Onalaska, WI 54650 

11:45am- 12:00pm 
DEPART L B White en route to 
La Crosse Municipal Airport, 
Colgan Air Services 
2709 Fanta Reed Road, 
La Crosse, Wisconsin 608-783-8359 

12:10pm- 12:30pm 
WHEELS UP La Crosse-
en route to Chippewa Valley Regional Airport 
Heartland Aviation 
3800 Starr Avenue, Eau Claire, WI 

12:35pm- 12:40pm 
DRIVE TIME to McDonough Manufacturing 
2320 Melby Street, Eau Claire, VJI 54703 

12:40pm -1:15pm 
MEDIA Announcement Tour 
McDonough Manufacturing, 
2320 Melby Street, Eau Claire, WI 54703 

1:20pm -1:25pm 
DEPART McDonough Manufacturing en route to 
Chippewa Valley Regional Airport, 
Heartland Aviation 
3800 Starr Avenue, Eau Claire, WI 
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1:35pm- 2:00pm 

WHEELS UP Eau Claire en route to 
Wausau Downtown Airport, 
\AJausau Flying Services, 
725 Woods Place, Wausau, WI 

2:05pm- 2:15pm 
DRIVE TIME to G3 Industries 
1450 Dons Way, Mosinee, WI 54455 

2:15pm- 2:50pm 
MEDIA Announcement Tour 
G3 Industries, 
1450 Dons Vvay, iviosinee, 'vVi 54455 

2:55pm- 3:05pm 
DEPART G3 Industries- en route to 
Wausau Downtown Airport, 
VJausau Flying Services, 
725 \f\Joods P!ace, VVausau, \All 

3:15pm- 3:35pm 
WHEELS UP \lVausau- en route to 
Austin Straube! Airport, Executive Air 
2131 Airport Drive, Green Bay, WI 

3:40pm -4:00pm 
DRIVE TIME en route to Services Plus 
1001 Discovery Road, Green Bay, WI 54311 

4:00pm- 4:35pm 
MEDIA Announcement Tour 
Services Plus 
1001 Discovery Rd, Green Bay, WI 54311 

4:40pm- 5:00pm 
DEPART Services Plus en route to 
Austin Straube! Airport, 
Executive Air 
2131 Airport Drive, Green Bay, Vvi 
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5:10pm- 5:40pm 

WHEELS UP Green Bay 
Signature Flight Support, 

923 E. Layton Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53207 

5:45pm- 6:00pm 
DRIVE TIME to Maynard Steel Casting 
2856 27th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53215 

6:00pm- 6:35pm 
MEDIA Annoucement Tour­
Maynard Steel Casting, 
2856 27th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53215 

6:40pm- 6:55pm 

DEPART Maynard Steel Casting- en route to 
Tosa Residence 

Susan Ciminello 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@Scot tWalker.org 
608-441-1654 
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To: 
'kgi 

'ericsch Susan Ciminello[susan@scottwalker.org] 
From: Susan Cimin 
Sent: Tue 4/10/2012 11:06:47 AM 
Subject:TENTATIVE Political Calendar for Wednesday, April11, 2012 

Business Attire 

8:25am - 8:45am 
DRIVE TJME to 
Lawrence Timmerman Airport, Gran Aire, 
9305 West Appleton Avenue M ilwaukee, 
Wisconsin 53225 

8:30am- 8:50am 
MEDIA Outgoing Phone Call 
Charlie Sykes Show 
Ca ll-in 8:33am Hit time 8:35am 
Call in #: 

Vehicle 

8:55am -10:25am 
WHEELS UP for Tulsa, Oklahoma 
Tulsa Inti Airport, Atlantic Aviation, (TUL) 
7501 East Apache Street Tulsa, OK 74115 

10:30am -11:00am 
DRIVE TIME- en route to 
The Summit Club - Scenic Room, 
15 West Sixth Street, Tulsa, OK 74119 

11:00am - 11:30am 
TENTATIVE- ONE on ONE Meeting 
Randy Foutch 
The Summit Club -Scenic Room, 
15 West Sixth Street, Tulsa, OK 74119 
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11:30am- 12:00pm 
ONE on ONE Meeting 
Joe Craft 
The Summit Club, Scenic Room, 
15 West Sixth Street, Tulsa, OK 74119 

12:00pm -1:30pm 
WiCFG Luncheon 
The Summit Club- Scenic Room, 
15 West Sixth Street, Tulsa, OK 74119 

2:15pm- 2:35pm 
DRIVE TIME- en route to 
Tulsa Inti Airport- Atlantic Aviation 
7501 East Apache Street Tulsa, OK 74115 

2:50pm- 3:10pm 
WHEELS UP- en route to 
OKC Wiley Post Airport Atlantic Aviation 
5901 Philip J Rhoads Ave# 14 Bethany, OK 73008 

3:15pm- 3:45pm 
DRIVE TIME- en route to 
Devon Energy Corporation -_Room TBD, 
333 West Sheridan, Oklahoma, OK 73102 

4:00pm- 5:00pm 
WiCFG RECEPTION 
Devon Energy Corporation - Room TBD, 

333 West Sheridan, Oklahoma, OK 73102 

6:00pm- 6:55pm 
OCPA Private Reception 
National Cowboy and Western Heritage Museum, 
Room TBD, 1700 Northeast 63rd Street, OKC OK, 73111 

7:00pm- 9:00pm 
OCPA Citizenship Dinner- Keynote Speaker­
National Cowboy and Western Heritage Museum, 
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1700 Northeast 63rd Street, OKC, OK 73111 
Main Dining Hall 

9:00pm- 9:30pm 
DRIVE TIME en route to 
Wiley Post, Atlantic Aviation (PWA), 
5901 Philip J Rhoads Ave# 14 Bethany, OK 73008 

9:35pm - ll:OSpm 
WHEELS UP - en route to 
Lawrence Timmerman Airport. 

11:10pm -11:30pm 
DRIVE TIME 
en route to Tosa Residence 

Susan Ciminello 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 

cell) 
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To: 

'ericschutt 

From: Susan lo 

Sent: Wed 4/11/2012 10:37:43 AM 
Subject:TENTATIVE schedule for Thursday, April12, 2012 

6:10am - 6:25am 
DEPART Tosa Residence for 
General Mitchell International Airport 
Signature Flight Support, 

23 East Layton Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 53207 

6:35am- 7:25am 
WHEELS UP for 

Chippewa Valley Regiona l Airport 
Heartland Aviation 

7:35am- 7:50am 

DEPART Chippewa Va lley Regional Airport 
Heartland Aviation for Five Star Dairy, 
E9817 590th Avenue, Elk Mound, W154739 

8:00am - 8:45am 
Bill Signing - Five Star Dairy, 
OUTSIDE Event-Elm Mound WI 

E9817 590th Avenue, Elk Mound, WI 54739 

8:50am - 9:05am 
DEPART Five Star Dairy for 
Chippewa Valley Regional Airport 
Heartland Aviation, 
3800 Starr Avenue, Eau Claire, WI 54703 

9:15am - 10:00am 
WHEELS UP for Dane County Regiona l Airport 
Truax Field 
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lO:OOam- 10:05am 
DEPART Dane County Reg. Airport, Truax Field for 

Building 505, 3110 Mitchell Street 
Madison, WI 53704 

10:05am- ll:OOam 
CONFIRMED: Dedication Ceremony & Open House 
of the 115th Communications Flight Building 
Truax Field, Bu ilding 505, 3110 Mitchell Street, 
Madison, WI 53704 

ll:OOam - 11:15am 

PHONE CALL CONFIRMED by Eric: To St~ 
United Health Group UPDATE CALL TO­

in car 

11:05am- ll:lOam 
DEPART Building 505 for Dane County Regional Airport 

Truax Field 

11:20am -11:50am 
WHEELS UP for General Mitchell International Airport 
Signature Fiight Support 

12:00pm -12:15pm 
DEPART General Mit chel international Airport 
Signature Flight Support for Frontier Airlines Center 
400 W. Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 53203 

12:30pm - 1:00pm 
CONFIRMED for Governor to l<eynote: 
Remarks at Internat ional Meeting of 
Dairy Manufacturers-
Frontier Airlines Center-
400 W. Wisconsin Ave., Milwaukee, WI 53203 

1:05pm -1:20pm 
DEPART Frontier Airlines Center for 
General Mitchell international Airport­
Signature Flight Support, 

923 East Layton Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 53207 
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1:30pm- 2:05pm 
WHEELS UP for Austin Straube! Airport 
Executive Air 

2:10pm - 2:30pm 
DEPART Austin Straube! Airport 
Executive Air for Golden House, 
1120 University Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54302 

2:40pm - 3:25pm 
BILL SIGNING- Golden House Green Bay 
1120 University Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54302 

3:30pm- 3:50pm 
DEPART Golden House for Austin Straube! Airport­
Executive Air, 
2131 Airport Drive, Green Bay, WI 54313 

4:00pm- 4:35pm 
WHEELS UP for General Mitchell International Airport 
Signature Flight Support 

4:45pm- 5:00pm 
DEPART General Mitchell International Airport 
Signature Flight Support for Tosa Residence 

4:55pm - 5:15pm 
PHONE CALL TO: Carl Kuehne 

5:15pm- 7:00pm 
FAMILY TIME 
Tosa Residence 

7:15pm - 7:30pm 
DEPART Tosa Residence- en route to 
Lawrence Timmerman Airport 

7:40pm -8:25pm 
WHEELS UP - en route to 
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St. Louis Downtown Airport, Jet Aviation, 
6400 Curtiss Steinberg Drive, Chokia, ll 

8:35pm - 9:00pm 
DRIVE TIME - en route to 
Renaissance St. Louis Grand Hotel, 
800 Washington Street, St. Louis, MO 63101 

9:05pm - 9:15pm 
HOTEL Check In -
Renaissance St. Louis Grand Hotel, 
800 Washington Street, St. Louis, MO 63101 

Susan Ciminello 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 

- (cell) 
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To: 'swa lkerwi@gmail.com' (swalkerwi@gmail.com]; Pat Hogan[pat@scottwalker.org]; Kate 
Doner[kate@donerfundraising.com]; Jennifer Bannister[jennifer@donerfundraising.com] 
From: Andrea Boom 
Sent: Mon 4/16/2012 8:08:58 AM 
Subject:RE: OFFICIAL Political Calendar for Monday, April16, 2012 

MONDAY, APRIL 16, 2012 

Conference Call 

Attire: NA 

EVENT: 
9:00- 9:30am CENTRAL 
Call with Jim Nicholson, CEO, PVS Chemical (Detro it, M l) 
Conference Line: (605) 475-4700 
Participant Access Code: 453 846# 
Direct or Office/Assistan~ (313) 921-1200 x5109 
Staff: Kate Doner- Cell:__./ kate@donerfundraising.com 

AGENDA: NA 

BACKGROUND: 

Past Giving History to Walker: $0 

James B. Nicholson 
James B. Nicholson is president and chief executive officer of Detroit based PVS Chemicals, Inc. PVS 
manufactures, markets and distributes chemica ls for water t reatment and industrial use and provides 
waste treatment services. In addition to an extensive customer base in the United States, PVS has 
establ ished itself in markets in Canada, Europe and Asia. 

Mr. Nicholson is chairman of t he board of the Amerisure Companies and a member of the boards of the 
PrivateBancorp, Inc., Cooper Natural Resources and t he American Chemistry Council. He is a former 
chairman of the board of LaSalle Bank Midwest, NA and the Handleman Company. He also serves on the 
Council of the Graduate School of Business at the University of Chicago and is a former member of the 
Wayne County Airport Authority. 

In 2006, President George W . Bush appointed Nicholson to the National Inf rastructure Advisory Council. 
He has also chaired the Michigan Strategic Fund and the Huron-Clinton Metropolitan Authority. In 2011, 
he was appointed by the Governor to the Investment Advisory Committee for t he State of Michigan. 

Maxed out donor to the RNC and big supporter of the Michigan GOP. In 1996, Nicholson ran as a 
Republican for the U.S. Senate but lost-- put in almost $4 million of his own money. 
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SUGGESTED TALKING POINTS: 

THE ASK: $lOOk 
Very politically active in Michigan. Strong f iscal conservative 
Very familiar with battling Unions 
Would like to see M ichigan move in the direction of Wisconsin 

From : Scott Walker [mailto:swalkerwi@gmail.com] 
Sent : Monday, April16, 2012 8:00AM 
To: Pat Hogan; Andrea Boom; Kate Doner; Jennifer Bannister 
Subject: Fw: OFFICIAL Political Calendar for Monday, April16, 2012 

I have nothing on the 9:00am call. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

From: Susan Ciminello <susan@scottwalker.org> 
Date: Mon, 16 Apr 2012 00:31:52 +0000 

il.com'<swalkerwi@ 
'kgii 

Susan Ciminello<susan@scottwa!ker.org> 
nday, .A.pri! 16, 2012 

7:05am -7:30am 
OUTGOING Phone Call to: 
Jay Weber Call-in #: 
MB Residence 

Official Side Event 

7:25am -7:40am 
DEPART MB Residence for 
Governor's Office 

7:30am- 8:00am 
CAMPAIGN Communications Conference Call 
Conference Dial-in Number: (218) 632-0550 

Participant Access Code: 847249# 
In vehicle 

Pg 2 of 5 in thread 



8:00am- 9:00am 
CONFIRMED by Governor & Eric: 
Scheduling Meeting 
Governor's office 

9:00am- 9:30am 
OUTGOING Phone Call 

Jim Nicholson 
CEO, PVS Chemica l 
Fundraising Call Conference Line: 
Conference Dial-in Number: (605) 
475-4700 Host Access Code: 453846* 
Participant Access Code: 453846# 
In Vehicle 

9:05am- 9:25am 
DEPART Governor's Office for 
Dane County Regional Airport 
Wisconsin Air Services, 
3400 Miller Street, Madison, WI 53704 

9:35am- 9:55am 
WHEELS UP for Portage Municipal Airport 
Air Portage 

10:05am- 10:25am 
OUTGOING Phone Ca l 
Charlie Sykes Call-in #: 
Official Side Event 
(In Vehicle) 

10:05am- 10:30am 
DEPART Portage Municipal Airport 
Air Portage for Columbia Energy Center 
W8375 Murray Road, Pardeeville, WI 53954 

10:30am- 11:30am 
CONFIRMED: Remarks at 
Ground Breaking Ceremony 
Columbia Energy Center-

Pg 3 of 5 in thread 



Meeting Room, W8375 

Murray Road, Pardeeville, WI 

11:35am- 11:50am 
DEPART Coiumbia Energy Center for 
Portage Municipal Airport- Air Portage, 
1011 Silver Lake Drive, Portage, WI 53901 

12:00pm -12:40pm 
WHEELS UP for Menominee 
Marinette Twin County Airport 

12:50pm -1:05pm 
DEPART Menominee-Marinette 
Twin County Airport for Winsert, Inc. 
2645 Industrial Parkway South, Marinette, 
Wl54143 

1:15pm- 2:15pm 
REMARKS on Jobs Announcement 
Winsert Inc.-
2645 Industrial Parkway South, Marinette, 
Wi 54143 

2:20pm- 2:35pm 
DEPART Winsert, Inc. for Menominee-Marinette 
Twin County Airport, 
2801 North 22nd Street, Menominee, Ml 49858 

2:45pm- 3:30pm 
WHEELS UP for Dane County Regional Airport 
Wisconsin Air Services 

3:40pm- 3:55pm 
DEPART Dane County Regional Airport 
Wisconsin Air Services for 
MB Residence 
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3:40pm - 4:00pm 
OUTGOING Phone Ca ll to: Vicki McKenna 
Ca ll-in#. 
Officia l Side Event 
(In Vehicle} 

4 :00pm - 5:00pm 
TBD 

5:00pm - 7:00pm 
MEETING- Keith Gi lkes 
MB I Executive Residence 
Situation Room 

Susan Ciminello 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
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To: 

'e ricsch 
From: Susan Ciminello 
Sent: Thur 4/19/2012 8:21:34 PM 
Subject:OFFlClAL Political Calendar for Friday, April 19, 2012 

Business attire. 

7:30am- 8:00am 

Executive Staff Conference Call: 
Call-in #: 530.881.1000 
Passcode:226517# 

8:00am- 8:10am 
DEPART Tosa Residence for 
Bruce-Guadalupe Community School 
1028 S. 9th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53204 

8:15am - 9:00am 
CONFIRMED: Mentoring 
@ Bruce-Guadalupe Community School 
1028 S. 9th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53204 

9:05am - 9:30am 
DEPART Bruce-Guadalupe Community School 
for Milwaukee Light Bulb, 
4135 NE Frontage Road, Franksville, WI 53126 

9:35am -10:15am 
JOBS ANNOUNCEMENT- Milwaukee Light Bulb 
4135 NE Frontage Road, Franksville, WI 53126 

10:20am -12:00pm 
DRIVE TIME en route to 

190 South LaSalle, 40th Floor Chicago, IL 60603 
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12:00pm - 1:30pm 
LUNCH- Illinois Policy Institute 
190 South LaSalle, 40th Floor Chicago, IL 60603 

1:35pm - 2:00pm 
ONE on ONE Meeting 
Beth Christie- Board Member, IPI 
40th Floor, Boardroom 
190 South LaSalle, 40th Floor, Board Room, 
Chicago, IL 60603 

2:15pm- 3:15pm 
DRIVE Time - en route to 
Galashiels Fund Ltd. 
555 Skokie Blvd, Ste. 225 . 
Northbrook, IL 60062-2854 

2:30pm - 2:45pm 
MEDIA Outgoing Phone Call 
Newsmax Interview- Kathleen Walter 
Update on 
CALL-IN#: 

3:15pm - 4:15pm 
ONE on ONE Meeting 
Keith Colburn 
Galashiels Fund Ltd. 
555 Skokie Blvd, Ste. 225 .Northbrook, IL 60062-2854 

4:15pm - 4:45pm 
DRIVE TIME- en route to 

5:00pm - 6:00pm 
RECEPTION -
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6:00pm- 6:15pm 
DRIVE Time -
Marriott's Lincolnshire Resort , 
10 Marriott Drive, Lincolnshire, IL 60069 

6:15pm- 7:00pm 
Lake County GOP Reception 
Marriott's Lincolnshire Resort, 
10 Marriott Drive, Marquee Tent, 
Lincolnshire IL 60069 

7:00pm- 9:00pm 
Lake County Republican Federation 
50th Anniversary Spring Gala. 

Lincolnshire Marriott Resort, 
10 Marriott Drive, Grand Ball room, 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 

9:00pm - 11:00pm 
DR!VE T!IV!E - en route to Tosa Residence 

Susan Ciminello 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@Scott Walker.org 

cell} 
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'ericsch 
From: Susan Ciminello 
Sent: Sat 4/21/2012 11:42:05 AM 
Subject :OFFICIAL Political Calendar for Sunday, April 22, 2012 

Security: 

10:30am - 11:30am 
Meadowbrook Church 
1025 N. 70th Street, Wauwatosa, WI 53213 

3:00pm -4:30pm 
DRIVE TIME en route to 
Wisconsin Manufacturers & Commerce Building, 
501 East Washington Ave Madison, WI 53703 

4:30pm- 7:30pm 
DEBATE Prep - Madison 
Wisconsin Manufacturers & Commerce Building, 
501 East Washington Ave Madison, WI 53703 

8:00pm- 9:00pm 
CONFIRMED HOTEL: 
Hyat t on Main, 333 Main St reet , 
Green Bay, WI WI 54301 

Susan Ciminello 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 

cell) 
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To: · Pat Hogan[pat@scottwalker.org]; 
'kgilke 

Susan Ciminello[susan@scottwa lker.org] 
From: Susan o 

Sent: Wed 4/25/2012 7:55:32 PM 
Subject:OFFICIAL Poiiticai Calendar for Thursday, April 26, 2012 

7:30am - 7:50am 
DEPART Tosa Residence for 
Waukesha County Airport - Atlantic Aviation, 
2525 Aviation Drive, Waukesha, WI 53188 

7:30am - 8:00am 
Executive Staff Conference Ca ll: 

· Call-in #: 530.881.1000 Passcode: 226517# 

8:00am,- 8:55am 

WHEELS UP for 
New Richmond Regional Airport 
Griggs Aviation 

9:05am - 9:35am 
DEPART New Richmond Regional Airport 
Griggs Aviation for 
Hudson KinderCare Learning Center 
2600 Center Drive, Hudson, WI 54016 

9:45am - 10:30am 
READING at the Hudson Early Childhood 
Education Youngstar Event-
Hudson KinderCa re Learning Center 
2600 Center Drive, Hudson, WI 54016 

10:40am - ll:lOam 
DEPART Hudson KinderCare Learning Center for 
New Richmond Regiona l Airport, Griggs Aviation, 
625 West Hangar Road, New Richmond, WI 54017 
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10:45am -11:15am 
THANK YOU Phone Call to 

Barry Maclean 
Hosted the reception before 
the Lake Coun GOP Event on 4/20 
Call directly to: 
In vehicle 

11:20am -11:55am 
WH EELS UP for 
John F. Kennedy M emorial Airport 

12:05pm - 12:45pm 
DEPART John F. l<ennedy Memorial Airport for 
Legendary Waters Resort and Casino, 
37600 Onigaming Drive, Red Cliff, WI 54814 

1:00pm- 2:30pm 
CONFIRMED: 2nd Quarte rly Meeting for 2012: 
Tribal Meeting with Red Cliff Band 
Chairwoman Rose Soulier of Lake Superior Chippewa 
in Bayfield, WI -
Legendary Waters Resort and Casino, 
37600 Onigaming Drive, Red Cliff, WI 54814 

2:35pm- 3:15pm 
DEPART Legendary Waters Resort and Casino 
for John F. Kennedy Memorial Airport, 
50511 State Highway 112, Ashland, WI 54806 

3:25pm- 4:20pm 
WHEELS UP for Waukesha County Airport 
Atlantic Aviation 

4:30pm -4:50pm 
DEPART Waukesha County Airport 
Atlantic Aviation for Tosa Residence 

4:50pm- 5:40pm 
FAMILY 
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5:30pm - 5:45pm 
DEPART Tosa Residence for Wauwatosa 
West High School, 
11400 W. Center St reet, Wauwatosa, WI 

5:45pm - 8:45pm 
MEDIA Event 
Bill Glauber 
Wauwatosa West High School 
11400 W. Center Street Wauwatosa, WI 
Bill Glauber's attendance at the Lacrosse game will contribute toward a profile piece for the Milwaukee 
Journal Sentinel. 

Staff POC: Tom Evenso~ 

5:45pm- 8:45pm 
FAMILY: Matt Walker Lacrosse Boys Varsity Game 
vs Mukwonago High School {DOUBLEHEADER) 
Wauwatosa West High School, 
11400 West Center Street, Wauwatosa, WI 

8:45pm - 8:55pm 
DEPART Wauwatosa West High School 
for Tosa Residence 

Susan Ciminello 
Scheduling Director 
Friends of Scott Walker 
Susan@ScottWalker.org 
608-441-1654 
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Monday, June 20 
8:30 pm Dinner 
Chris Lofgen 
CEO of Schneider National 
Frescos 

Tuesday, June 21 
6:30 am- 9: 00 am Squawk Box 
900 Sylvan Ave 
Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632 

9:00-9:30 am Mark Schwabero 
President 
Mercury Marine 

*meet on set of SquawkBox 

10:30 am Goldman Sachs 
200 West Street (financial district/battery park) 

Attendees: Kathleen Brown (Jerry Brown's sister) 
Carolos Pineiro 

12:00- 1:30 pm Lunch with BlackRock Executives 
BlackRock Offices 

55 East 52nd Street, 6th floor 
New York, NY 10055 

Attendees: Peter Hayes, Rick Rieder and Barbara Novick 
Asst: Mischa Edwards, who works with Rick Rieder will greet you .and escort everyone to the conference 
room where a buffet luncheon will be available. 

After checking in with the security desk, all can proceed to our main reception area on the 7th floor. It 
has been noted that the Governor's security detail will not proceed onto the meeting and have 
therefore not been registered. 

2:00 - 3:00pm Wall Street Journal 

Date: 
Time: 
Attendees: 
Location: 

Background: 

Monday, June 20, 2011 
8:30pm 
Walker, Chris Lofgren 
Fresco's 

Chris Lofgren is president and CEO of Schneider National, the nation's largest privately owned truckload 
carrier. Headquartered in Green Bay, Wis., Schneider National has provided expert transportation and 



logistics solutions for nearly 75 years. A $3.7 billion company, Schneider National conducts business in 
more than 28 countries worldwide and continues to grow its international service offerings. 

Talking Points: 

Lofgren can help with the American Trucking Association members. Ask if he will reach out to his peers 
to assist with raising $200k. 
Would Lofgren give $50k? 
Lofgren might be able to reach out to the "big box" stores. Ask him if there is a company he can call to 
financially help with the effort. 
Stress that donations to WiCFG are not disclosed and can accept Corporate donations without limits. 

Date: 
Time: 
Attendees: 
Location: 

Background: 

Tuesday, June 21 
9:00- 9:30 am 
Walker, MC!rk Schwabero 
Set of SquawkBox 

Mark Schwabero is President of Mercury Marine that isbased in Fond du Lac, Wisconsin. Mercury 
Marine has engine & parts manufacturing plants in four countries and global distribution networks in 
more than 130 countries. A $1.6 billion company with 5000 employees world\AJide. It's parent company 
is Brunswick Corporation, headquartered in Lake Forest, iii. 

Schwabero holds both a bachelor's of science degree and master's of science degree in industrial and 
systems engineering from Ohio State University. 

Talking Points: 
Discuss that the recall efforts have been finalized and Wisconsin will have nine special state Senate 
elections this summer: 6 republicans and 3 democrats. 
We are rallying the business community's support with such a short timeline. Unlike the unions, we 
don't have access to that much cash to be competitive. We were hoping to count on your support. 

Can Schwabero help with his company and recruiting other companies to make a financial investment. 
Let him know companies are contributing between $10k and $1m. 

Would he give $25k and ask two other guys to match your donation to your 501c4. Let him know that 
you can accept corporate contributions and it is not reported. 

Date: 
Time: 
Attendees: 
Location: 
Contact: 

Background: 

Tuesday, June 21 
10:30 am 
Walker, Kathleen Brown, Carolos Pinerio, Joe Dillon 
Goldman Sach's office 200 West Street 

Joe Wall 



Kathleen Brown is the sister of Governor Jerry Brown. Kathleen is chairman of Goldman Sachs 
Investment Banking for the Midwest Region. She joined Goldman Sachs in 2001 as a managing director. 

Kathleen has extensive experience in municipal finance and government, having served as treasurer of 
the State of California, Democratic Party nominee for the governor of California, co-chair of the 
Presidential Commission on Capital Budgeting, and a Board member of the los Angeles Unified School 
District. 

Kathleen earned a BA in History from Stanford University and a JO from Fordham University School of 
law. 

Carolos Pineiro is Vice President Midwest Infrastructure Banking based in the Goldman Sachs Chicago 
office, where he spearheads the government and infrastructure financing efforts in the Midwest region. 
Mr. Pinei ro has executed transactions of over $20 bill ion in the areas of general obligation, 
transportation, economic development, and appropriation supported. In the Midwest Mr. Pineiro has 
worked in transactions for the State of Wisconsin, State of Illinois, State of Michigan, State of Indiana, 
Indianapolis Airport, the City of Chicago, Chicago Public Schools, and the Metropolitan Pier and 
Exposit ion Authority among others. Mr. Pineiro has an Engineering degree from Lehigh University, and 
an MBA from the University of Michigan in Ann Arbor. 

Talking Points: 
Both are very involved in politics. Kathleen Brown hijacked the meeting. Joe Dillon will be attending the 
meeting with you and can deflect any issues. Joe worked for Pres. Bush. 
They want to see a strong financial Wisconsin and will respect you for getting your finances in order. 
Ask them to help raise $lOOk. 

Date: 
Time: 
Attendees: 
location: 
Contact: 

Background: 

Tuesday, June 21 
12:00 pm- 1:30 pm 
Walker, Peter Hayes, Rick Rieder, Barbara Novick, Joe Dillon 
BlackRock: 55 East 52nd 6th floor 
Mischa Edwards 

As of March 31, 2011, BlackRock's assets under management total US$3.65 trillion across equity, fixed 
income, cash management, alternative investment, real estate and advisory strategies. BlakRock offers 
risk management, strategic advisory and enterprise investment system services to a broad base of 
clients with portfolios totaling approximately US$10 trillion. 

Peter Hayes, Managing Director, is head ofthe Municipal Bonds Group within BlackRock Fundamental 
Fixed Income and a member of the Fixed Income Executive Committee. He leads the Municipal Bond 
M anagement Committee, which oversees municipal bond portfolio management, research and trading 
activities, and is a member of the firm's leadership and Operating Committees. Mr. Hayes earned a BA 
degree in economics from the College of the Holy Cross in 1981 

Barbara G. Novick, Vice Chairman, is a member of BlackRock's Global Operating Committee and Chairs 
the Government Relations Steering Committee. In her current role as a Senior Advisor to the Office of 
Chairman, M s. Novick provides advice on strategic projects, including organizational structure and M&A 



transactions, and she heads the firm's efforts globally on Government Relations and Public Policy. Ms. 
Novick earned a BA degree, cum laude, in economics from Cornell University in 1981. Barbara coaches in 
the Westchester Youth Soccer League. 

Rick Rieder, Managing Director, is BlackRock's Chief Investment Officer of Fixed Income, Fundamental 
Portfolios, and head of its Global Credit Business and Credit Strategies, Multi-Sector, and Mortgage 
Groups. He is a member of the Fixed Income Executive Committee and of BlackRock's firm wide 
Operating, Leadership and Capital Committees. 

He also serves as Chairman of the Board of the North Star Academy Charter Public School System in 
Newark, New Jersey, Founder and Chairman of the Board of Graduation Generation Atlanta, and a 
member of the boards of the National Leadership Council for the Communities in Schools Educational 
Foundation. 

Talking Points: 
Ali are very mvoived m politics. Can raise/give money. 
Discuss the business aspects of recall effort and why it's important to keep the Senate. 
We are rallying the business community's suppo'rt with such a short timeline. Unlike the unions, we 
don't have access to that much cash to be competitive. We were hoping to count on their support. 
Would he give/raise $lOOk to your 501c4. Let them know that you can accept corporate contributions 
and it is not reported. 




